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Kunkel, Mark

From: Knickelbine, Mark

Sent: Tuesday, April 26, 2011 9:51 AM
To: Kunkel, Mark

Subject: RE: Amendment to SB 40

Mark —

This bill is up before a committee tomorrow morning. Will | be able to get this amendment today?

Mark Knickelbine
Office of State Senator Lassa
608 266 3123

From: Kunkel, Mark

Sent: Friday, April 22, 2011 8:29 AM
To: Knickelbine, Mark

Subject: RE: Amendment to SB 40

Okay, | will get this to you early next week.

-- Mark

From: Knickelbine, Mark

Sent: Thursday, April 21, 2011 3:18 PM
To: Kunkel, Mark

Subject: Amendment to SB 40

Mark —

| need an amendment to SB 40 that, consistent with my original drafting instructions below, increases the funding to
WTCS for this program. As drafted, the bill requires WTCS to make more in grants but does not increase the
appropriation for the program.

Mark Knickelbine
Office of State Senator Lassa
608 266 3123

From: Knickelbine, Mark

Sent: Tuesday, March 01, 2011 4:30 PM

To: Kunkel, Mark

Subject: FW: Drafting Requst, Advanced Manufacturing Training Grants

Mark -
Are you working on this? Any idea when it might be ready? Thanks!
Mark Knickelbine

Office of Sen. Lassa
608 266 3123

From: Sundberg, Christopher

Sent: Tuesday, March 01, 2011 3:04 PM

To: Knickelbine, Mark

Subject: RE: Drafting Requst, Advanced Manufacturing Training Grants

1




| think Mark Kunkel is drafting that.

From: Knickelbine, Mark

Sent: Tuesday, March 01, 2011 2:59 PM

To: Sundberg, Christopher

Subject: FW: Drafting Requst, Advanced Manufacturing Training Grants

Thanks for the Regional ED draft. Can you tell me what the status of the attached request is?

From: Knickelbine, Mark

Sent: Friday, February 25, 2011 2:20 PM

To: Sundberg, Christopher

Subject: Drafting Requst, Advanced Manufacturing Training Grants

Chris —
Not sure if you consider this one ED or WTCS - please pass it on as necessary.

I need a draft that expands funding to WTCS for the Advanced Manufacturing Training Grants program over FY
09-11 by $400,000 each year of the next biennium. 1 think the total for the biennium will be $2.8. Same
appropriation line as the 09-11 budget. Let me know if you have questions.

Mark Knickelbine
Office of State Senator Lassa
608 437 6219
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2011 SENATE BILL 40

March 18, 2011 - Introduced by Senators Lassa, HANSEN, HOLPERIN, VINEHOUT, T.
CuLLEN and ERPENBACH, cosponsored by Representatives Ripp, BERCEAU,
VRUWINK, SHILLING, BERNARD SCHABER, MASON, JORGENSEN and FIELDS.
Referred to Committee on Agriculture, Forestry, and Higher Education.
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1 ACT to amend 38.41 (3) (d) of the statutes; relating to: advanced

2 manufacturing skills grants for technical colleges.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

Under current law, the Technical College System Board (board) makes grants

/ to technical college system boards for training in advanced manufacturing skills.

/ Beginning in the 2010-11 school year, the board is required to award at $2,000,000

' annually for such grants. This bill requires that, beginning in the 2011-12 school
/ year, the board must award at least $2,400,000 annually for such grants.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do

enact as follows: e T o g
B ; -
i

3 SEcTION 1. 38.41 (3) (d) of the statutes is amended to read:

i 4 38.41 (3) (d) Beginning in the 2008—09 2011-12 school year, the board shall
! 5 award at least $4000,000 $2.400.000 annually under sub. (1) for training in

advanced manufacturing skills;-and-beginning-in-the 2010—11-school-year-the beard

(END)
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At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

1. Page 1, line 7:\{after that line insert:

“SECTION Zm‘./Fiscal changes.

(15‘ n the schedule under section 20.005 (3) of the statutes for the
appropriation to the\/ technical college system board under sectioﬁ/20.292 (1) (eh) of
the statutes, as affected by the acts of 2011, the dollar amount is increased by
$400,000\/for the first fiscal year of the fiscal biennium in which this subsection takes
effect to increase funding for the purpose for which the appropriation is made\./In the

schedule under section 20.005 (3) of the statutes for the appropriation to the
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v
technical college system board under section 20.292 (1) (eh)Vof the statutes, as
v/
11 affected by the acts of 2011, the dollar amount is increased by $400,000 for the second
12 fiscal year of the fiscal biennium in which this subsection takes effect to increase

v
13 funding for the purpose for which the appropriation is made.
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SECTION 3m. Effective dates. This act takes effect on the day after

publication, except as follows:
C

(1*) Section 2m of this act takes effect on the day after publication,

or on the 2n<§/ day after publication of thev2011—13 biennial budget act,"'whichever is

later.”.
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Sen. Lassa:

This amendment delays the increase in the appropriation until after the budget is
enacted. The delay is necessay because the budget will repeal and recreate the
appropriation schedule. If the appropriation increase were to go into effect before
enactment of the budget, the increase would be wiped out when the appropriation
schedule is repealed and recreated”’

Another way to accomplish your intent is to amend the budget to make sure that the
appropriation schedule includes the amounts you want for the grants.

Mark D. Kunkel

Senior Legislative Attorney

Phone: (608) 266-0131

E-mail: mark kunkel@legis.wisconsin.gov
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April 26, 2011

Sen. Lassa:

This amendment delays the increase in the appropriation until after the budget is
enacted. The delay is necessary because the budget will repeal and recreate the
appropriation schedule. If the appropriation increase were to go into effect before
enactment of the budget, the increase would be wiped out when the appropriation
schedule is repealed and recreated.

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

E-mail: mark.kunkel@legis.wisconsin.gov




